From: Neal, Conor <Neal.Conor@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE

Cc: Jeffrey Howard Danko; Joseph Janeczek; Carey, Angela J - DNR; Killian, James
- DNR; Ryan Suennen; Finney, David/BOS

Subject: RE: Quarterly Progress Report - Tyco Fire Products LP

Heather and all,

Please provide the information requested below. As mentioned in the July 15 quarterly report, did a
subject matter expert troubleshoot the GWCTS in July? What was his or her diagnosis of the issue?

Conor

From: Neal, Conor

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE <Heather.Ziegelbauer@jacobs.com>

Cc: Jeffrey Howard Danko <jeffrey.howard.danko@jci.com>; Joseph Janeczek
<joseph.janeczek@jci.com>; Angela Carey <angela.carey@wisconsin.gov>;
JAMES.KILLIAN@WISCONSIN.GOV; Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Finney, David/BOS
<David.Finney@jacobs.com>

Subject: RE: Quarterly Progress Report - Tyco Fire Products LP

Heather,
Thank you for submitting the quarterly report.

Can you provide more detail on the operational and maintenance issues with the GWCTS that are
limiting operational run time? | note that the GWCTS has operated for 72 days this year (27 in Q2, 45 in
Q1). This rate of operation is on pace to be significantly less than the operating days in 2011 through
2017 reported in the 2018 Five Year Review.

Thank you,
Conor

From: Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE <Heather.Ziegelbauer@jacobs.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Neal, Conor <Neal.Conor@epa.gov>

Cc: Jeffrey Howard Danko <jeffrey.howard.danko@jci.com>; Joseph Janeczek
<joseph.janeczek@ijci.com>; Angela Carey <angela.carey@wisconsin.gov>;
JAMES.KILLIAN@WISCONSIN.GOV; Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Finney, David/BOS
<David.Finney@jacobs.com>

Subject: Quarterly Progress Report - Tyco Fire Products LP

Conor,
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On behalf of Tyco, attached is the quarterly progress report covering the period from April 2019 through
June 2019. Hard copies will be forwarded via regular mail. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Heather Ziegelbauer, PE*

Jacobs

Project Manager | Global Environmental Solutions
+1.262.644.6167

+1.312.933.1017 mobile
heather.ziegelbauer@jacobs.com
WWW.jacobs.com

1610 N. 2n Street, Suite 201

Milwaukee, W1 53212

us

Www.jacobs.com
*Wisconsin

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.
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